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MOTORGUARD PROPOSAL FORM E X &R &
(Please use English block letters & AR X EFEEE)

Full Name #%: Gender #8l: [ Male® L] FemaleZ
Date of Birth 4 B #A: TelB7E: HomefEE MobileF 12
(ddB/mm B lyy ) Officet N E
HKID Card/ Passport/ Business Registration No. & /& B33 /&R FIEE R
Fax EH : Email Address T Epth it :

Address Hziit:

Marital Status JE#RARR: [ Single & [J Married B [ Divorced B#&  No. of Private Car Owned by You and Spouse 1R BLB A #A RS AR

Period of Insurance {REEEA: FromEd To & Occupation B 3:

(dd B/mm B lyy£F) (ddB/mm B lyy4F)
Type of Cover B 1RFEH! (Please tick &N /) : []Comprehensive Z2&RE: [ Third Party Only S5 = &Rk
(If you wish to include the risks such as Voluntary Excess, Strike, Riot & Civil Commotion and Legal Expenses (Manslaughter), please contact Allied World / your Insurance Advisor for details.

HEFEESTIHEERE/IMENBEEE BT - 2BRKAEANRGRERMSIERBFABRE  FHEUEREHREERS)
Motor Car Particulars B2 A&

Please answer the following questions and attach a copy of Hong Kong Vehicle Registration Document.

EEETHIBERM L EBERE DA

Make and Model FRZ\ R HL5E - Type of Body (e.g. Saloon, Sports, etc) BLE! (FlNEHE - MEZ) !

Cubic Capacity AR E : cc. Number of Seats including Driver's EE{y £ B B $E B #1 seats JB{Y
Year of Manufacture S3EF 45 : Name in which the Motor Car is Registered EE8gzF it A B8 :

Registration Mark, Engine Number and Chassis Number Estimated Motor Car Value including accessories and spare parts

B - 5|ERIERIRARE ¢ (see Important Note to Proposer)

EHETHEE - SENERET (R TRRAZH])

/ / HK$ B TT

Is your car fitted with an anti-theft device? Name of Hire Purchase Company if the Motor Car is subject to a Hire Purchase
If 'yes', please attach a copy of the suppliers' invoice. Agreement.
EHERRERAHERS 08 BN LBEEIAE - WAl T2 MER] BEA - RERZERL LR

Important Note to Proposer ${& A ZH4

The Estimated Motor Car Value you supply in this proposal form will be used for premium calculation for comprehensive insurance. In the event of a claim for loss or
damage to the Motor Car, the maximum amount of our payment, subject to the terms and conditions of the insurance policy, and including any claims excesses

that may apply, is limited to:

|. the reasonable market value of the Motor Car at the time of its loss or damage; or

2. the Estimated Value of the Motor Car that you supply in this proposal form whichever is the lesser amount.

LEARREFARRERETEE  SRAETESSRBRZRE o h ERHNRER  ARABREAREZGRREEZEE B ERHE
S8 EZEEETEEB

| SREFBEBHFZEETE

2 BEARREFERZEREABELUREERE -

Previous Insurance Details B R{RE

Are you now, or have you ever been, insured in respect of any motor car?

ERAEBEB DM EMRRD R REFTERE

[(ONo& [Yesz= Name of Insurer ZRAT]
Policy Number(s) REESRES

Registration Mark(s) BRI

Are you entitled to a No Claim Discount?
BREEHE [BRERMN]
[(JNo & []Yes & Number of years free of claims FEZIMFEE

No Claim Discount & Z=E#r %
(Please attach evidence of entitlement FEMi £ [EZREH | FHEF)




Particulars of Drivers 258 A & #l

For cover of private car an excess automatically applies to drivers who are not named and an extra excess applies to drivers under 25 years of age or with less than 2 years
of driving experience even if named

MEHBEFTTEERARE  BNESETES  ERAFRTE-TARISERBHRINMER LG

Details of regular drivers including yourself Complete a separate row for each driver S BB AZDHIEBESH L
WELKERR FREHBRAER (BERTER) For every driver in excess of 2, an additional premium of 10% is charged
EREBBEEME  SUMBREEDZ T
Marital Trade and Occupation Date of passing driving test ) }
Full Name Gender| Status | Date of Birth | (e.g Investment, Manager) | Age |Driving Licence No. in Hong Kong Relationship to Proposer
BRAME TR | IR | HERS TERBN Fit| BRURKE EEEZEERIREH ETIRR A BIE
e N - B IRABR
HASR, (Blan - BE - KIE) DDH /MMA / YYE
1 / /
2. / /
3. / /
4. / /

Driving Experience £ 5485
Please tick the appropriate box & 1E I & A #& I (If "Yes", please give full details. H& =] - E=F4H%5I8A)
Have you or has any Named Driver 3B s Bl 2 B 58 &

- ever suffered from any heart complaint, diabetes, fits or any other physical or mental infirmity? [JYes = [INo &
BEDOHER - R - BRREME RS
- incurred any driving-offence points or ever been convicted of any offence in connection with a [IYes 2 LI No &

motor car or has any such prosecution pending in the past 3 years?

EREREZFRRINERD B AL @R B EwigE

- been involved in any accident or suffered any loss in connection with a motor car in the past 3 years ? [IYes & INo &
ERERA=FANERERES

- been suspendended or disqualified the driving license by a court in the past 3 years? [IYes 2 INo &
BEAERI=FARERYDSEEA R HEERAR

- ever been declined insurance or had motor insurance cancelled or renewal refused by any insurer? [lYes & INo &

LHWRBA DVEBRIR - BHRERIEBER

Declaration E8f

I. | (Proposer) declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect; the Motor Car is in a sound roadworthy condition; the Motor Car
has not been modidified nor altered in any way improve performance.
BANARRA)EUER - RIBAAFFAKAAE - RARRFE LA SRR E SN - MIRRERBINECERER B E1T5 R AIRR B ARV 2ok s 8 A s
2 kEE o

N

| /We understand that the Motor Car to be insured shall not be driven by any person who to my/our knowledge has been refused insurance or continuance thereof.
NG IRER UL E M T2 i A S IR R 2 BB E RS -
| understand that this proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd ("Allied World") and agree that
this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me and Allied World.
RNABHBEAIARE Alled World Assurance Company, Ltd tHEHRIEBRAE] ( [EAR] ) ERXERE - REETRERXER - RARBRRRENZE AR AR E LR ER -
Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by Allied World or its authorised representative.

EREFEERFRERERRES - LHNKRZRER - WWREBIAEXEXK -

W

B

ul

. IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information on the levy, please visit https//donline.alliedworldgroup.comhi/file/IALevy.pdf
or contact: (852) 2968 3000.

HRBEEERURENRELECRREBHEXAELEERREN - RTHREZRBHMEFE - FE A https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf
HEE R ¢ (852) 2968 3000 °

| have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.
AAEHE AR RABBEARREN EAOEAE U EER -
O 1 do not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

AATFZPEAEARNEMER  RFAEBZTSHEERMEIEE

o

NAVIGATEZR

Insurance Brokers Ltd. \
Tel (852) 2530 2530 Unit 8E Golden Sun Centre
Fax (852) 2530 2535 59-67 Bonham Strand West

crew@navigator-insurance.com Sheung Wan, Hong Kong
www.navigator-insurance.com

Signature of Proposer Date
RIRAZEE HE:

Underwritten by &R 2 &) : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd HE#RB&EHEBRA T (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)



Payment Instruction and Authorisation X J{R &5 L EZIEE
(Please tick the appropriate box [7] or consult your agent/broker regarding methods of payment. FE 738 & HIZEA& N [ SER MR IR AN K% ©)

O Cheque payable to X EHRIEFE -

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHEHRERGR A A Cheque No. 3 55
O Visa [ Mastercard O Amex Credit CardNo. ZARSE® - | L L L L Lol

Name of Cardholder -+~ A% :

Issuing Bank 28 E5ER1T Expiry Date B HE] :
| hereby authorise Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd to charge all relevant premium and levies to my credit card account, including any additional premium arising from
policy endorsements. 25 A48 Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE$RIBBRARIRAAEARPFAATBREBRERE (BEMERE) RREHE -

Signature % : Date HEf :
(Signature should correspond to the specimen signature of the above credit card account. H#Z %A il A-RF ARZEAEAER <)

SP-PCI217PF



Personal Information Collection Statement

Purpose of Collection
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) may collect and use your personal data to enable it to carry on its insurance business and to
serve the purposes of:

. Processing your insurance application;

. Arranging a contract of insurance with you and administering the policy issued;

. Claims handling, investigation and analysis;

. Designing products and/or services for customers;

. Promoting, improving and furthering the provision of products and/or services by Allied World and its group companies; and
. Complying with any legal or regulatory requirements applicable to Allied World.

In general it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may
not be able to provide insurance services to you.

Transferee
Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:
. Allied World's group companies;

. Reinsurers;

. intermediaries including insurance brokers and insurance agents;

. claims investigators, loss adjusters and other professional advisors;

. Allied World's other appointed service providers, including for the following services: telecommunications, information technology,
administration, data processing, payment processing, emergency assistance, legal, and medical;

. any insurance industry association or federation and their respective members; and

. any other person necessary to comply with applicable legal or regulatory requirements, or orders of competent authorities,

in each case both within and outside of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from
you for the purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the
promotional materials or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World may not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the box next to the statement
above the proposer’s signature block in the proposal form.You may also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct
marketing purposes, by informing Allied World's Compliance Officer at the contacts set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right to obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 5111, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

BAERUERH

ERERN
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd R AR AR [AAF] A ETFEAB THEAER  (EALEERBEBLTIIENZA -
. EEETORRERS
. ZHHRB AN REED B ARE
. RIERE - FERDN
. BREERERIRS
. HE - WERE-SREARRAREEEQRNER  BE &
. ETEANARARREESRBIES -
—RiME  ETAARERMEAERBEEREEE - M TRESTRANER - AAR A EREMBRBRE

ANER
$’/3—J%EE’J§)5§HH—1¥1%A' EARAF ARG TEAEHR G TR E LIRS
. PCIEESE VN
. @1%?"/2? ;
. PN ABRERRRIEARRBRELR
. REFEE ﬂp’fﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂiiﬁﬁfﬁ
. ARFEAMIEE R RS - B2 @%MTHE% B ARBHR  TTER - BUREE - (HFGRIE - BRRE) AR RER
. ERRIE AR g R K E
. T:Eﬂ%%)\ib/(??ﬁ&ﬂ*ﬁ%ﬁE’J;i@iﬁ%ﬁﬂ'lgﬂi CREEREZ ST
A B IERRNE B RITTHRES A RIEI o

mISHEE
ERARANEERF - ARAREEERR A SEBE TARHENEABRINGR REEIE - METHEEARRAMASERRN —RRRESR  REHEE
RAETRHZSER HE?%%E%E’W%TEVQHWE%& HE o

METERRREDELNRRAZEE LHNEBRERTD I?E&HQEEHW%-TE AERMBIEE - ARBH T SEAETHEABMEEREERS - BT I RN R
FARBSIERETOEABRHEEREERR o ERFERR T A7 B R RO I EBH (T -

BERNERERRER
BT AEZNEHRERARRAENERABCZEAEN - BRERFAETIETRARTZGAEEIERD  BS=T888B8 KA NENRISHESR
02218 - REEZE+852 2968 5111 » sk BEEhkcompliance@awac.com ©



